



Marcia Hamilton <m8rcia@gmail.com>

---

## Agenda for July 11 PC Meeting

1 message

---

**Matthew Tell** <marlboroplanning@gmail.com>

Sun, Jul 9, 2017 at 11:53 AM

To: Edie Mas <ediemas@gmail.com>, Patti Smith <patti@beec.org>, Staley McDermet <StaleyMcDermet@hotmail.com>, Timothy J Segar <tsegar@marlboro.edu>, Bennett Grout <orchardcroft15@gmail.com>, Mary Sargent <marlborozoningoffice@gmail.com>, Marcia Hamilton <m8rcia@gmail.com>, Forrest Holzapfel <marlborotownclerk@gmail.com>

Dear PC members,

Here's the agenda for our PC meeting.

- minutes
- communications
- zoning revision updates
- planning or next public hearing
- recruiting new PC member

--anything else?

See you Tuesday, Matt